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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 6111915 Operations
Title Gym Floors Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Sport Court South
Address 700 Minton Road

Benton, AR 72019
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (501) 316-2255
Fax 1
Email
Submitted 10/9/2015 12:10:12 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Patti LaFleur Email sportcourtsouth@aol.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can AR, LA, MS, TN
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Suspended Athletic Modular
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Surfacing for multipurpose gym
750 characters.) floors and outdoor athletic courts.

Sport Court is the official modular
surface of NCAA and USA
Volleyball as well as US Soccer,
USTA and many other leading
sports organizations around the
world.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Patti LaFleur

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Managing Partner

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email sportcourtsouth@aol.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Steven Brown

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Project Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email sportcourtsouth@aol.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Patti LaFleur
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email sportcourtsouth@aol.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Patti LaFleur
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email sportcourtsouth@aol.com
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23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013162255

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.sportcourt.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 71-0818038
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 700 Minton Road

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Benton

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72019

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Gym athletic Sport Court basketball
database about your company that TIPS website users volleyball
might search. Words may be product names,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Benton

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? AR

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 15
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 18

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Clinton Public Schools Clinton AR Andrew Vining - Superintendent501-745-6005
Rogers Public Schools Rogers AR Dan Caley - Facility Manager 479-631-3538
Pulaski County Schools Little Rock AR Brad Montgomery - Facility Man501-234-2239
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Indoor Modular Flooring Warranty   

15-Year Limited Warranty 
For a period of fifteen (15) years from the date of installation, Sport Court® warrants to the Original 
Purchaser (herein Purchaser) that Sport Court Indoor Modular Flooring (herein Flooring) are free from 
any defect in workmanship or material. This 15-Year Limited Warranty is subject to the Indoor Modular 
Flooring Warranty, Replacement or Repair of Product, Limitations and Exclusions, and Warranty 
Registration and Claim Procedure provisions set forth below.  

Indoor Modular Flooring Warranty 
Response and Defense including all High Resilience Products: During the fifteen (15) year period covered 
under this Indoor Modular Flooring Warranty, Sport Court through its authorized Distributors, Dealer or 
Sales Agent (herein Agent) will replace or repair any defective Flooring under the following schedule: 
   
0 to 5   Years - No charge to Purchaser. 
6 to 7   Years - 60% of List Price (as defined below) charge to Purchaser. 
8 to 15 Years - 75% of List Price (as defined below) charge to Purchaser.  

Replacement or Repair of Product 
At its option, Sport Court may replace or repair any defective Flooring covered by this Warranty according 
to the schedule herein. List Price shall mean the prevailing retail price as of the date on which any 
warranty claim is filed with Sport Court. Purchaser’s refusal or failure to pay their portion of any 
replacement costs due under this Warranty renders the Warranty void and unenforceable and relieves 
Sport Court and its authorized Agent of any further obligation under this Warranty.  

Limitations and Exclusions 
Sport Court warranties are void and unenforceable if:  

a) Purchaser fails to maintain the Flooring in accordance with Sport Court’s approved maintenance 
procedures or have been misused, used in other than approved applications (such as permanent 
installation outdoors) or damaged by accident, unreasonable use, abuse, neglect, act(s) of God, 
or any other cause not directly due to any defect(s) in material(s) or workmanship of the Flooring 
or the Tile(s); 

b) The Flooring has been exposed to any use(s)/load(s) in excess of Sport Court’s specifications 
that have been provided to Purchaser by Agent at the time of installation. If the Purchaser cannot 
locate the specification sheet, Sport Court will provide the same upon request, or Purchaser may 
visit Sport Court’s website at www.sportcourt.com to obtain a copy of the same; or 

c) The Flooring is improperly installed or installed on an uneven, warped, broken or inappropriate 
underlayment surface of less than 60 durometer hardness as to manufacturer’s specifications.  

Sport Court is not a joint venture with, or partner, affiliate, or representative of, any Agent, or any others, 
and only authorized officers of Sport Court have the authority to bind or obligate Sport Court in connection 
with this Warranty or in any other manner whatsoever. Except as provided herein, Sport Court does not 
warrant installation.  

http://www.sportcourt.com
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Any alteration or amendment of this Warranty without the prior written consent of Sport Court shall 
invalidate this Warranty in its entirety.  

NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, ARE MADE BEYOND THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH 
HEREIN. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE APPLICABLE TO ANY FLOORING IS EXCLUDED. 
NEITHER SPORT COURT NOR THE AGENT SHALL BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE TO THE 
PURCHASER FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR WAGES, INCONVENIENCE, COMMERCIAL LOSS, 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED OR SUSTAINED 
BY THE PURCHASER.  

THE MAXIMUM RESPONSIBILITY OF SPORT COURT TO THE PURCHASER UNDER THIS 
WARRANTY IS LIMITED TO THE TOTAL PRICE PAID BY THE PURCHASER TO SPORT COURT OR 
ITS AGENT FOR THE FLOORING. THE FOREGOING DAMAGE LIMITATION SHALL APPLY 
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE PURCHASER ASSERTS ANY CLAIM FOR BREACH OF 
WARRANTY OR CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY OR TORTIOUS MISCONDUCT, AND REGARDLESS 
OF WHETHER SPORT COURT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF ANY POTENTIAL FOR DAMAGES TO THE 
PURCHASER PRIOR TO ACCRUAL OF ANY CLAIM BY, TO, OR FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE 
PURCHASER.  

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY MAY NOT BE ASSIGNED OR TRANSFERRED BY THE PURCHASER. 
THE OBLIGATIONS OF SPORT COURT AND ITS AUTHORIZED AGENT UNDER THIS WARRANTY 
ARE EXTINGUISHED UPON THE PURCHASER’S SALE, ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER, OR 
RELOCATION OF THE FLOORING FROM THE SITE WHERE THE FLOORING WAS ORIGINALLY 
INSTALLED BY AGENT. IF THE PURCHASER SELLS, ASSIGNS, OR TRANSFERS THE FLOORING 
AS A FIXTURE TO THE REAL PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE FLOORING WAS ORIGINALLY 
INSTALLED, SPORT COURT AND ITS AUTHORIZED AGENT SHALL HAVE NO FURTHER 
OBLIGATION UNDER THIS WARRANTY TO THE PURCHASER, OR ANY ASSIGNEE, OR 
TRANSFEREE OF THE PURCHASER.  

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY SHALL BE GOVERNED AND INTERPRETED UNDER THE INTERNAL 
LAWS OF THE STATE OF UTAH WITHOUT REFERENCE TO ANY CHOICE OF LAW OR PROVISION 
OF ANY OTHER STATE OR JURISDICTION.  

Warranty Registration and Claim Procedure 
The Agent will register this Warranty. If the authorized Agent fails to register the warranty, then the 
obligation of Sport Court under this Warranty shall become effective on the date of installation.  

Should you have a problem with any Sport Court product, please contact your Sport Court Agent. To file a 
claim under this Warranty, Sport Court or its authorized Agent may request photos and tile samples. 



Response HGTM

featuring Maple SelectTM  

Championship tested and continually improved to meet the standards of the most demanding athletes of the world.

FIBA – the international governing body for basketball – has approved Sport Court® products for competition. 
Sport Court is the only ISO 9001:2008 and ISO 14001:2004 manufacturer with an approved surface by FIBA.

SPORT COURT®: THE ONLY
 MODULAR FLOOR

ENDORSED BY THESE
LEADERS IN SPORT

ATTRACTIVE

REAL WOOD
PERFORMANCE

LOW LIFE-CYCLE
COSTS

 

Saves You Money 

Visit us at www.sportcourt.com or call 800-421-8112 



Response HGTM

featuring Maple SelectTM

SPORT COURT®
  IS NOW                         AND

MANUFACTURING

SYSTEM TYPE

BALL BOUNCE  

LOAD CAPACITY  

COEFFICIENT OF FRICTION

SHOCK ABSORPTION

MOISTURE RESISTANCE

SANITARY

TILE DIMENSIONS

WEIGHT

SPECS

Made in the U.S.A.

©2013  Sport Court is a registered trademark of Connor Sport Court International, Inc.  NCAA is a registered trademark of the National Collegiate Athletic Association.

Modular – Polypropylene with 

SportGuardTM
 advanced

surface technology

99%

200 psi

0.70  ASTM Standard E303

ASTM F 1292*

11” drop height pass

Excellent 

Resistance to fungi, bacteria and 

other organisms

9.842”x 9.842”x 0.5”

(25cm x 25cm x 12.7mm)

0.62 lbs  (280 g)

*Based on ASTM F 1292 test

T Printed on recycled paper SC151 Rev.4

WHY RESPONSE HGTM

  ATTRACTIVE –Gives your gym the look and feel of a
maple sports surface

 

 DURABLE – 15-year limited warranty – Best in industry
 LOW-MAINTENANCE COSTS – Saves you money
 Installs in just a few days
 Patented Lateral ForgivenessTM– Helps reduce joint stress and fatigue
 SportGuardTM

 surface technology extends the life of the floor
  Solves most moisture problems

Concrete base

1.5 mm shock and sound attenuating rubber layer

High impact polypropylene surface

Response HGTM

Sports Surface
Response HG™                          has
proprietary SportGuardTM

advanced surface technology, 
providing an incredibly 
durable, factory-applied 
and field-renewable 
polyurethane finish.

COLOR AVAILABILITY

Real Wood Look

Response HGTM

featuring Maple SelectTM

Visit us at www.sportcourt.com or call 800-421-8112 

Maple
Select

Pearl
Royal
Blue

Pearl 
Burgundy Silver

Pearl 
Evergreen

Pearl
Navy
Blue

Black

Pearl 
Graphite

Pearl 
Silver
Blue

Pearl
Gold

Ultra
Red

Pearl 
Shamrock

Ice
Blue

Pearl 
Orange

Pearl 
Purple

Pearl
Beige Yellow

NOTE:  Color samples are reproduced as closely as possible.  They may not represent an 
exact color match to the playing surface.
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